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MEMORANDUM 

To:  Senate Committee on Ways and Means 

From:  Office of Revisor of Statutes 

Date:  March 17, 2025 

Subject: House Bill 2221 – As Amended by House Committee 
 
 

House Bill 2221 abolishes the department of corrections alcohol and drug abuse 

treatment fund, creates the Kansas department for aging and disability services alcohol and drug 

abuse treatment fund and transfer the moneys and liabilities from such abolished fund to the 

Kansas department for aging and disability services alcohol and drug abuse treatment fund.  

Section 1 amends K.S.A. 8-1567, the crime of driving under the influence. Current law in 

subsection (q) directs certain fines to the community alcoholism and intoxication programs fund 

and the department of corrections alcohol and drug abuse treatment fund. The bill creates the 

Kansas department for aging and disability services alcohol and drug abuse treatment fund, 

transfers all the moneys in the department of corrections alcohol and drug abuse treatment fund, 

and, and abolishes the department of corrections alcohol and drug abuse treatment fund.  

Section 2 amends K.S.A. 74-7336, the state concerning fines, penalties and forfeitures 

received from clerks of the district court by the state treasurer. House Bill 2221 changes the 

name of the fund in subsection (a)(4) to reflect the amendment made in section 1 of the bill. The 

bill becomes effective upon the publication in the statute book.  

The House Committee on Corrections and Juvenile Justice amended to the bill for 

technical corrections. House Bill 2221 passed the House chamber 123-0 on February 2, 2025.  


